
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under our license as they relateto radiation safety and tl 

The inspection consisted of selective examinatlons of rocedures and representatlve records, interviews with personnel 
compliance with the ,Nuclear Regulatory Comm,Ission (NRC) rules an J regulations,and the conditions of your Ilcense. I and owrvations by the Inspector. The inspection findhgs are as follows: - 

Based on the inspection Rndings. no violations were identied. 

Previous violation(s) closed. 

n 3. The violation(s). specifkaliy described to you by the inspector as noncited vioiations. are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy. NUREG-1600, to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed Involving the foliowing requirement(s) and Corrective Action@): 

4. During this inspection cenain of your activities. as described below andor attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that. within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, Corrective steps which will be taken. I date when full comoliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date t REPRESENTATIVE L I C E G F E T  -r--- 
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1 LICENSEE 

St. John's Mercy Medical Center 
REPORT 2006-001 & 2006-002 

2 NRCIREGIONAL OFFICE 
Re ion 111 
24& Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 

Next Inspection Date: June 2008 

3. DOC-H(S) 4. LI 'EN t f l (S) 
030-02283 

6 INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 
87130,87131 and 87132 

Tnis licensee was a lar e medical center (900-bed hos ital) authorized lo  bse licensed material ermined oy 
Sections 35.100, 35.20% 35.300, 35.400. 35.500. 35.6b (lL192 wrthin,an HDR unit) and 35.1OOgP-32 and Sr-90 I IVB devices. The licensee possessed Cs-137 sodrces within a blood irradiator unit and an instrument calibrator. 

2 4 % 0 7 9 p  
r INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01, 03.02, 03.03, 03.04. 03.05, 03.06, 03.07, and 03.08 

June DAI 8-6.)2006 t S (Jk INSPt'TTON 

I In addition, the licensee possessed various isotopes for R&D studies. 

The nuclear medicine department was staffed with 13 full-time technologists who performed approximately 1 OOO+ 
diagnostic nuclear medicine procedures per month. Nuclear medicine activities were performed in two separate 
areas within the medical center (dia nostic studies within the radiologydepartment and cancer support studies at 
the cancer center). In addition, the gospital was authorized to perform Imaging and radio harmaceutical therapy at 
a separate satellite hospital. The licensee received a Mo-99nc-99m enerator on a weetly basis. The hospital 

svstem. TvDicallv. in a veal the hosDital administered $0-30 1-131 thvroid carcinoma therapies. 55-60 
performed a full spectrum of nuclear diagnostic imagin studies and 8 ispensed its doses using the OmniCell 

1 PROGRAM COOE(S) 2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 

02240 G 2  Robert F. Turco, Ph.D., RSO 

-,-~- 
h perthyrohhn heatm6nts, and 6 0 i  whole body follow up studies. t h e  hospital obtained'its 1-1 31 in liquid form. 
T k  department established venting rocedures for the liquid 1-131 vials and stored this material within a fume hood 

indings to the RSC. 
1. equipped . ' with charcoal filters). The E SO audited the radiation safety program on a quarterly basis and reported his 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 
314.251.6933 X27551 

Tne radial on were performeo ~y tnree contract meoical physicists and three contract 
Erachytherapy activit es included 1-125 and Pd-103 permanent implants I maintained two strontium-90 eye app cators an0 nJmerOds CeSL m-137 

~ 

Main Office Inspection 

Field Cancer Center, 607 South New Ballas Road, St. Louis, MO 

0 Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

brachytherapy sauces in secure storage: tnese sources had not been used since the previous inspection Altnough 
tne licensee was approved for 35.1000 material. the hospital transferred its IVB dn Is lo the manLlactJrer, lor 
disposa.. Tne department administered.4-6 Sm-153 Uosa es annua1.y for treatment of metastatic Done oisease. 
The department possessed an HDR unit and administere % approximately 200 patient treatments per year; the 
majority of these treatments were for bronchial, breast, and gynecological cancers. All HDR pat ent treatments 
wore administered by tne anending oncologist, the medical phys cis1 and a therapist (note that the hys clan 
operatea the controls to the HDR un 1). AI soLrce exchange, maintenance. and repa.rs on tne HD unit were 
performed by the manutactdrer 

Th s inspection consisted of 
nLc ear medic ne ana 

observations of pacrtage 

revieweo the written dtrective and 
physic.an user. 

treatment. Tne .nspector 
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